
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 1/5/2011 5:57:45 PM 

tke@cpuc.ca.gov (tke@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
Redacted

i;Cc:

Redacted Singh,
Sumeet (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772);
Fassett, Robert (GT&D) ____________
f/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RPF2llRedacted

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: Repair to L-132 Elbow at Crystal Springs. 

Terence-

As a follow-up to my voicemail I left you yesterday , the repair to the elbow began today. They got 3 
layers of the composite on today and have 5-6 more to go. They ran out of materials and had to 
overnight some more in from the east coast. The vendor will commence the repair tomorrow at 
approximately 11:00 AM. Once started, it will probably take several more hours to finish the repair.

From your previous site visit I recall that you wanted to be present to wittness the repair. I just wanted 
to give you another opportunity to come out and take a look. We expect to complete the repair 
tomorrow - sometime in the PM.

FYI this site was secured and left open over the Christmas -New year holidays - there was no need to 
expand the size of the excavation to do the repair.

Thanks

Redacted

Sr Advising Corrosion Engineer 
PG&E Pipeline Corrosion Control

Redacted

SB GT&S 0313443
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